Diet and Health

American Dietetic Association www.eatright.org
Anorexia Nervosa & Related Eating Disorders www.anred.com
ARBOR Communications, Nutritional Information for Health Professionals www.aibonline.org
ASDA www.asda.co.uk
Asthma www.asthma.org.uk
Birdseye Meal Planner www.birdseye.com
British Diabetic Association www.diabetes.org.uk
British Heart Foundation www.bhf.org.uk
British Medical Journal www.bmj.com/bmj
British Nutrition Foundation www.nutrition.org.uk
Cadbury www.cadbury.com
Cancer Research Campaign www.crc.org.uk
Chest Heart and Stroke Association www.nichsa.com
Coeliac Society www.vegsoc.org
Dairy Council for NI www.dairycouncil.co.uk
Diabetes www.diabetes.org.uk
Dietary Disorders www.dietarydisorders.com.uk
Digestive disorders Foundation www.digestivedisorders.org.uk
Eating Disorders www.eatingdisorders.co.uk
Eating Disorders Association www.eating-disorders.org.uk/
European Food Information Council www.eufic.org

Food Commission www.foodcomm.org.uk

Fast Food Facts from Health Education Authority www.thinkfast.co.uk
Food and Drink Federation www.foodfuture.org.uk
Food Additives and Ingredients Association www.fais.org.uk
Food Allergy www.foodallergy.org/index
Food and Agriculture Organisation www.fao.org
Food Forum www.foodforum.org.uk
Foodlink www.foodlink.org.uk
Genetic Modification http://gmfoodnews.com
Glutafin www.glutafin.co.uk
Greenpeace www.greenpeace.org.uk
Health Development Agency www.had-online.org.uk
Health Education Authority www.mindbobysoul.gov.uk
Health Net UK www.healthpro.org.uk
Health Promotion Agency www.healthpromotionagency.org.uk
Heinz www.heinz.co.uk
Institute of Food Research www.ifrn.bbsrc.ac.uk
Institute of Food, Science and Technology www.ifst.org
International Food Information www.ificinfo.health.org
Kelloggs www.kelloggs.co.uk
Kraft Foods www.kraftfoods.com
Lifestock and Meat Commission www.lmcni.com
Marks & Spencer www.marks-and-spencer.co.uk
Milk www.milk.co.uk
National Dairy Council www.nationaldairycouncil.org
National Osteoporosis Society www.nos.org.uk
National Society for Clean Air and Environmental Protection www.minstral.co.uk
Nutrition Society www.nutoc.org.uk
Obesity www.obesity.com
Obesity www.weight.com
Our Healthier Nation www.ohn.gov.uk
Sainsbury’s www.sainsburys.co.uk
Shelter www.shelter.org.uk
Sports Council www.sportscouncil-ni.org.uk
Tesco www.tesco.co.uk
Vegetarian www.veg.org/veg/
Vegetarian resource group www.vrg.org/nutrition
Vegetarian Society www.vegsoc.org
Waste Watch www.wastewatch.org.uk
World Health Organisation www.who.int
Consumer

Advertising Standards www.asa.org.uk
AIB Insurance Advice www.abi.org.uk
Belfast City Council www.belfastcity.gov.uk
Belfast Telegraph www.belfasttelegraph.co.uk
British Standards Inst. www.bsi.org.uk
Citizens Advise Bureau www.nacab.org.uk
Consumers’ International www.consumersinternational.org
Consumerline www.consumerline.org
Consumer Gateway www.consumer.gov.uk
Education
BBC www.bbc.co.uk
CCEA www.ccea.org.uk
Energy Efficiency www.est.org.uk
European Parliament www.europarl.eu.int
General Consumer Council www.consumerline.org
Halifax www.halifax.co.uk
Office of Fair Trading www.oft.gov.uk
Short Change www.bbc.co.uk/shortchange
Trading Standards Dept. www.nics.gov.uk/tradingstandards-ni/
Which? www.which.net
Family Life

Age Concern www.ace.org.uk
Divorce UK www.divorceuk.com
Education
BBC www.bbc.co.uk
CCEA www.ccea.org.uk
Elderly Cornell University http://trochimhuman.cornell.edu/gallery/lee/lee.htm
Family Policy Studies Centre www.fpsc.org.uk
For up to date statistics www.oneparentfamilies.org
Gingerbread www.gingerbread.org.uk
Mencap www.mencao.org.uk
National Children’s Bureau www.ncb.org.uk
NSPCC www.nspcc.co.uk
Parents Advice Centre www.parentsadvicecentre.org
Post-natal Depression www.mensana.org/mental/depression/post-nataldepression
Relate www.relate.org.uk
Save The Children Fund www.savethechildren.org.uk
Shelter www.shelter.org.uk
Government
DENI www.gov.uk
Drinking Water Inspectorate www.dwi.detr.gov.uk
DSS www.dss.gov.uk
Food Standards Agency www.foodstandards.gov.uk
Environment (NI), (Dept of) www.doeni.gov.uk
Environment, Transport and the Regions (Dept of) www.environment.detr.gov.uk
Government Information Service www.open.gov.uk
Health (Dept of) www.open.gov.uk/doh.dohhome.htm
MAFF www.maff.gov.uk/food
National Statistics www.statistics.gov.uk
Northern Ireland Statistics and Research Agency www.NISRA.gov.uk
Public Health Laboratory Service www.phls.co.uk
Social Services (Dept of) www.dss.gov.uk
Trade and Industry (Dept of) www.dti.gov.uk
Treasury www.hm-treasury.gov.uk
Water Service www.doeni.gov.uk
Wired For Health www.wiredforhealth.gov.uk
